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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP:
Washington, DC - 20260 a

September 11, 1975° : (;
: UNION EXHIBIT #

Mr. Emmet Andrews

Director of Industrial Relations
american Postal Workers Union,,AFL-CIO
817 - 1l4th Street, NW '
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Andrews:

The.following disposition of pending national grievance AB-
NAT-8021 is agreed to by the American Postal Workers Union
and the United States Postal Service regarding Article VIII,
section 5(f):

Except in December or in an emergency, a full—time

regular emplovee whose name is on_ the Overtime

Desired List shall not be Tecuired to work over 10

hours in & day or more than 6 days in a week. How=

ever, anv rtull-time regular emplovee {selected to

work overtime pursuant to Article VIII, Section 5 )
(C-D} may reguest to work bevond the tenth hour or L
more than 6 days in a week. It will not be a vio-

i=fion Of the National Agreement if management ]
grants such requests. . et

Please sign the attached copy to acknowledge the agreed toO
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}Ja@gs GC. Merrill Emmet Andrews . .
GCenéral Manager . Director .of Industrial Relations
Grievance Division american Postal Workers Union,

Tabor Relations Department AFL-CIO



